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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 1:31 PM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD survey || CLOD04810/KY || OI (SLR3733L) - TP (SDN235T) || Mo Estimates
Attachments: SDN235T xps; SLR3733L-01 PHOTOS.xps

On behalf of Justin

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to survey TP vehicle at:
Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &

#01-46/48/50 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405 Fax: 67458520

Please note that repairer wants Marcus Chua to survey their client’s vehicle.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December, 2019 9:47 AM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for PRS : SDN 235T DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party Claim) | | C10004810/KY

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,
We will like to select Mr Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd .
Thank you,

Best Regards

Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405 Fax: 67458520

From: Ivy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 4:46 PM
To: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

1



Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for PRS : SDN 235T DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party Claim) | | C10004810/KY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,
With regards to your below email
Please find the list of your surveyors to choose from.

. Philip Phoong A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

. Siew Meng Hui A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

. Muammar Gaddafi Bin Marzuki A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

10. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
11. Chua 500 Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
12. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

14. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

15. Chow Bo Xiong FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

16. Derrick Quok - in house surveyor

W00 = o U s b R

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
SUrveyaors.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F 465 6725 0B53
E ivy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget 1usted
Dtgrect ey

MSUrance . e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq



auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget

irect I nce.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 4:28 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request for PRS : SDN 235T DOA: 04.12.2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your insured’s vehicle: SLR 37351

o

Date of accident:04/12/201

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SDN 235T.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Lina

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Please note thal it is @ condition of any settlement reached that i shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/
claimant.



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



Used Subaru Forester Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page | of 3

sGCARMART.COM Login® Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

THE MAZDA CX-3. S

NU":..'“\I’ FR(JF‘O’,I $89 888 . 2 = : CLICK HERE

maFDa
350 variant isfeatured
ot B 5 Competiti Sale! B L]
Post an Advertisement Latest BMW M5 Competition For Sale ABWING m -
Siell it yoursedf! Advertise it at just - =
$58 until it's SOLD! .
n
Browse by Categary W | «Back(12) Sort by Date Posted | 20 resultsfpage | v
32 vehicles Subaru Forester | M  Submit
Maodel Price Diepreciatian Eng Cap Mileage ‘eh Type
Siubaru Forester 2.08-L Sunroof £69,800 £9.110 fyr 10-Sep-2016 1,945 o 42,000 km = Available
One Particular Owner, Immaculate Condition, 100% Accident Free, Stock Condition, Newly Renewed Road Taw. 5 Years Warranty, 1x Fr., fomecr cumin)
subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof $75553 £10,290 fyr 05-May-2016 1,998 cc 59,921 km SUv Availlable
15t Owner Unét! Drive With Assurance From, Vehicle Fully Maintain By Agent "Motor Image” With Warranty Coverage Valid Till 04 May 2
& Motoring Fie Lid
Suban ster 2.0i-L Sunroof  $71,800 59,660 fvr 30-Jul-2015 1,995 cc 57,000 km Suv Available
Gragen B oy ST
Mimmum 12 Months Warranty! Attractive Financing Rates And Easy Ownership With Suprerme Cars Leasing! Beautiful Silver Paintwork A T
Supreme Cars Phe Lid
Subaru F 2.01-L Sunroof £70,800 10,350 fyr 22-Jan-2016 1,995 o 02,000 km S Avallable
Manthly $1K Plus For High Loan Only! 1 Cwner Car? Uinger Warranty For Engine And Gearbox By Agent! Smoath And Silent Deive \With Bi...
Gecko Racing Performance Coilover
" GECKE Racing” Perfarmnace Coflover for Subaru Forster 5] with Adjustabie lower control ams
More nfo about this product
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof 381, 300 10,240 fyr 31-0Oct-2016 1,998 cc 76,915 km S Avallable
1 Ownier Since Mew! Spacious SUV With Powerful Engine, Accident-Fres! STA Evaluation Welcome! High Trade-In And High Bank Loan O..
ST Carz Pte Ltd
Subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof %83,800 10,470 fyr 30-Now-2016 1,998 cc 31,452 km SV Avallable
In Showroom Condition. Law Mileage Wery Well Kept By 1 Owner. Still Linder 5 Years Agent Warranty.we Offer High Trade In, Loan Avail
(" FEE W D |
Mayfasr Motoring
e 02
Compare Subaru Fo r 2.0XT Sunroof 580,800 510,380 fyr 17-5ep- 2016 1,996 oc 74,888 km LIV Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?MOD=Subaru-+Forester& PRC=0&DEP= 0&RGD=20... 04-Dec-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 537C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SDN235T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: SUBARU

Vehicle Model: FORESTER 2.0XT CVT AWD SR
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: FA20A984515
Chassis No.: JF1SJGKB5GG0O75736
Maximum Power Output: 177.0 kW (237 bhp)
Open Market Value: $20,010.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Aug 2016

First Registration Date: 30 Aug 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $20,014.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,010.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Aug 2026

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,500.00

COE Rebate Amount: $38,031.00

Total Rebate Amount: $53,041.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ZFUNCTION_I D=F030... 04-Dec-19



MGE31BWDITS | Garage 033 LLP - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: (41272015 14.56

SLEBMITTED BY" Louis Sim Teck Slang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTAMT NOTICE

1. Please repaort '-'.‘!?ll'fF!l'.HE e detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilfl misrepresantation ar withelding of material facis nay allow Insurance companies o
repudiate palicy Hability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by InSuvEnce compandes i not an admission of policy I|-¢|;,1|I|I5.- on the part of the Insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred fo the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Ceantre esiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GiIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested paries

T, By the lodgement of this report to the nsurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of e rapori being made avaiable
alorasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 04/12/2019 14:56
044122019 11:20
CTE TWD SLE BEFORE Y10 CHU KANG EXIT LANME 2 LP 50

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDM235T
Insured/Policyholder

Wame Of Reqistered Owner ROGER WONG KAI LIM
NRIC No S2505537C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phane Mo (LOCAL) +65.01471270

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91471270

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARL

Model FORESTER-2.0 XT AWD CVT (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

VATE USE
time of accident B

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

: MO
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action fo be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

COMPREHEMNSIVE
MO

MT/00676276

ROGER WONG KAI LIM

NRIC No S2505537C

Date OF Birth 2211957

Crecupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 15/12/1980

Driving Experience 38 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumbser
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-81471270

OFFICE-91471270
NOEMAIL

Fage 1

of 16



Address BLK 611 YISHUN STREET 61 #08-201
Postoode 760611

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber fT:-f vehicles {including own vehicle) 5
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by .
ambulance? NO
Was any olher material or properly damaged? YES
| hav_e been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MWD
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO
VWas there any audio recorded? MNO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)

SLR3733L

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Yehicle Registration Mumbear GBE1102H

Page 2 of 16



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Gf Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName ROGER WONG KAI LIM
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain MNECK AND BACK

Injured person in which vehicle? SDMN235T

Were seal bells worn? YES

Was this milured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Address BLK €11 YISHUN STREET &1
Postcode TEOE11

FPaoge 3 of 16



Sketch Plan

I I .I =
‘ A ton 1351
aeshains |
[17 1 ?ﬁ ¢ ARE W0IW
A3
8
I | il

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

MO0 00 o dad 0 aw e Wawheg shg_QF

| ——-— J

[ Townds i Blae Yo O b Bt Ywe ) (wg port o). W diond ¢

s

e g e p—e e e i - p—
Be  vebde Shwed down and Sy . ) ahe lglipw mdhnlql ' hoid o

led Wie Whnd ve | rowe dows o det ond Yol ol 3 an

W ged i Be ookt

Fage 4 of 16



Sketch Plan #2

/

1 Please topont correely e detain of the scodent (o speed wp the claims proces

2 This Form must be completed by the Pollorbalder snd/or the Authorteed Driver

3 wharmaticn providesd mast be o titiihl snd scourste as possible Any sl marepr et ation coowithoideg of raten
Facta ey sllow innurance tompaniet (o rogadiate pobiy kil

4 The nsue and scceptance of tha Form by miaranor companies i not an sdmission of poicy kalslity 0 the part of the insurance
CiRpardey

5 Amy fabe reporting may be referred to the Pulice for imvestigetion.

. The report will be forwarded by the imarers of the GUA Record Managersent Centre extablished by te General insurance
Assodlation of Singapore IGIA) ot archiving bnd that copeey of thin repert will for & fee be made svadable upon spplcation by
iR partiin

7. By the lodgment of thit rrport 1o the insanen, you bersby consent o 18 archising of the report a the centre snd 10 copies of
e report beng made svalable slorruaud

& Consent under [he Persona! Data Protection Act [FDPA)

iundertand ackrowledge, agree and congent that

(3} My ingurer, my workshop and the General Inmwrence Avcoation of Singapore (“GLA"| may/ s permatad io coliect, we,
dischese smlfor proces my personal cata/personal iformation el out in this [form| and sy other personal mformation
provied by e OF povirssed by g intees [coliectively e “Persoaal Inlermation”] and disclose and trarsfar wech
Fenonal irformation (o sl irsurers) et hiee eoured sehicle(t) meoleed in this scodlent |all msurers] who have insered
vehscins) irwolved in T sccitent chall b collectivrely refierned to s the “Tneasren "L e Instery’ lrwyerylew Rerma, the
Mandtary Authofity of Sngagore und s reieven! government apencyuthority (sech ot the poloe]. for the porpossdi)
of

SKETCH PLAN

[i] proceusng handisg and/o dealing with my daims (SCuding (e settiemant of the Cleim and any necessey
wrvietligatoeny relating Lo e Cilem,

(8] nvwestigating the scoident and)/or rey chadrm

(i} carrying out and/or dealing esth my matrartom o tependeng o aty erguiries by me,

(1] pministerng my cllms (Schuging the matlng of corrependence. ILIEMeNTS, INVOICES. FRPOMS or notices 1o ma.
which could hmdu:mufmﬁnmmmﬂmhqmuﬁmvimmnﬂumh

external cover of erveiopes/mail padage] /o
(v) complying with appleabie lw in s0mmagtanng proteiung, handing and/or dealing with my ciairm. [odectely the

“Purpoies |
all rasaares{n) wito hawve isured eefudieis] seoberd 0 the srdent and the insuren’ wyeryew firrm, mary/are permined
1o collest, i, dischone sndfon provess my Prrnsl information for one o mare of De sbove Purposes: and

my Personal information may/can be daciosed by any of the Inaumer sndior GLA to their thivd party service providern or
ageetifinciuding their lpatyer o fume). which may be Ured outuse of Singapore, for one of more of the sbhove Purposes.

vy Personal knformation will lse be coliectod snd used to compile clasms hertory for the purpese of fraud detection,

Investigation and management in present and ol future claims.

the information 5o collected wnder (d] ebowve may be shared | dacioued

{0 o ail insurers and/or ary other third parties that assist in evaluating, irvetigating, controling or managing fraud,
regulatons, Lew endorcement and gowernmend agenciey 5 featonably requined for the purposes ttated, or

(K} ler complying with requinements under any reguations. ws of court oroers

E 8 8 ¥
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Date of Accident
Accident Place
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.)

Insurace Company

Owner or Company Name /IC No.

Owner or Company Contact No.
DRIVER’S Name / IC No.
DRIVER'S Date Of Birth
Relationship of Owner & Driver
DRIVER’S Address

DRIVER’S Contact No./ Ali No.
DRIVER’S Occupation

Email Address

Weather & Road Surface

Reporting Type

Number of Passengers (Including Driver):

» 04N )09 Accident Time: |20 (24-HR-Format)

- (IE Towode SLE felore Yio Cho Yang Bt Jome ) (logp ot
DY 18T Make/Model: |

i Ksia Policy No:_ll1

foger Weng ¥ai lim  (5250583%¢ ) .
l )

= Owmner’s Hp RARA 1130 Company Tel

0y abeve .

13118 DRIVER’S License Pass Date !5-1) 1330 .

* Spouse \ Parents \ Children \ Sibling \ Employee\ Others: o1 -
Ble O Yidon  Seeb £ wor-2o0 3y 36060

——

:1) 2) vy
:E@NDOOR \ OUTDOOR (e.g, working inside or outside office)

: CLEAR & DRY \RAINING & WET \ AFTER RAIN-& WET
 Reporting Only \ Clainy Other Party \ Claim Own Insurance

I Dive

Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES \ NO
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of accident: Ejﬁt@ \ Work purpose

Any Injury (If YES, Pls state): Yos  ( Neck ¥ Pock . B
Other Party Driver’s Particular (if any)

Vehicle. No: ?LP\ AL Vehicle. No: é BE NO2H .

Vehicle Make\Model: Vehicle Make\Model:

Name Driver: Name Driver:

1C No. Driver/Contact:

IC No. Driver/Contact:

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender: (



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be a5 | and accur. H ible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. false reporting ma referred to the Police for investi

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made availabla u pon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ fawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or res ponding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and//or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Info rmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

() my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile dlaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future clzims.

() theinformation so collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosad:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

(;Lw Q_L)L“

Policyholder's 'Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Namea:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

GIARML SisetchPlanform_v3



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
- H_\I I

Ay Sl

N "fﬁE';‘?L'“
Pollcyholder‘s@gnamre Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:




FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-46,48 50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

VEHICLE NO: SDN 235T

ary

1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS
1PCS
2PCS
1 SET
1PCS
1PCS
2PCS
2PCS
1 PCS
1PCS
2PCS
2PCS
1PCS

18ET
1PCS
1PC3
1PCS

PARTICULAR
TAILGATE REAR LOGO
TAILGATE

TAILGATE 'FORESTER' EMBLEM #¢ .99
TAILGATE "XT' EMBLEM {2-00
TAILGATE 'SUBARU' EMBLEM ¥~ 9
TAILGATE 'AWD' EMBLEM  “&f - 2
TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

TAILGATE INNER LOCK

TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD

68 00

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

REAR BUMPER 29450
REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$105.00

REAR TOW COVER

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$85.00 € €'
REAR BUMPER CLIPS

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (1 1.00
REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD OIS 2; 2-32
TAILLAMPS @$850.00 Y7 ¢v
TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @$350.00

REAR END PANEL £33 00

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR EXHAUSTS @$1250.00

REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @ 56800

REAR FLOOR PANEL

S.NETT

REAR REVERSE SENSOR
REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT
REAR END PANEL SEALANT
REAR REVERSE CAMERA

LABOUR CHARGES
TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR REVERSE S£A53/7

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST

TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTREY

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

Vil 7’%//

dé,ﬁﬂﬁa
i_,ill/f/r;/{?'

ALC 510500 o~

$1,866.20 )/
$102.00 ¢ —
$82.00 —
/LA 58500 -
A $85.00
vV $299nu,.--"'
A 5335.00?
A= §T8E.00
A" $125.00

R e $988.00 —
o f" Cea T§210.00 PG
A -1 $3000 ¥
0/serf s170005C
AeA_ TFE0.00 _—
_5$699.00—
Q¢ s285.00—
o/Sere  STT00.00(p ¢
™ -iﬁ.uux'
$892.00—
ol m"‘ 1 TNi00X
a1 $2,500.00
& ‘?1 A A $180.00 ?L'
$1,420.00.X
$14,037.20

shotd 2000 200¢ A
Y1 85000 3/
$50.00 L
VI 538000

N171-&
19

s8000 L0

sso.o0° 0
A1515000 A

$150.00 PO

$150.00
£100.00 go

A $100.00

$1,200.00

TOTAL $18,307.20
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 13-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL

{(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPFING CENTRESINGAPCRE

Ref : CS/AGI9021480/Usf3n2

Date: 08-01-2020

239924
Coda : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLR 3733L Veh. Inspected SDN 235T
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10004B810/KY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 05/12/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER (A) c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JF15JGKBSGGOTSTI6 Colour WHITE
Odometer 87707 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R18 BRIDGESTOMNE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55R18 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R18 BRIDGESTOME 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 04/12/2019 Inspection Date 05/M12/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408233
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607188-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDN 235T
Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =8 rhhu::;} Lijl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE REAR LOGO WECESSARY 105.00 68.00
1| TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,B66.20 -
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE "FORESTER" EMBLEM NECESSARY 102.00 60.00
1|TAILGATE "XT" EMBLEM NECESSARY 82.00 52.00
1|TAILGATE "SUBARU" EMBLEM NECESSARY 85.00 45.00
1|{TAILGATE "AWD" EMELEM NECESSARY 85.00 48.00
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 208.00 290.00
1| TAILGATE INMER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 385.00 -
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 788.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MOT NECESSARY 125.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 968.00 794.50
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @3105.00 /S CRACKED 210.00 105.00
1|REAR TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @3%85.00 O/S BENT 170.00 66.50
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 699.00 512.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPLASH SHIELD O/S DEFORMED 265.00 182.30
2| TAILLAMPS @3850.00 O/5 CRACKED 1,700.00 562.50
2| TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS @3$350.00 TO REPAIR SEE 700.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 882.00 633.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 311.00 -
2|REAR EXHAUSTS @$1250.00 0O/5 DENTED 2,500.00 1.250.00
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,420.00 -
LABOUR
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -845, 56
14,037.20 3,782.24
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 50.00

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19021490/Usf3n2




¥y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- g = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
,’_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607138R GST Reg. No. 19-9607158-R Page No.Z of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | Lot {‘;’} “I;“}
1|REAR REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
T60.00 250.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 20.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEM. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR EXHAUST, 150.00 80.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 150.00 80,00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 100.00 30.00
TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHAMISM. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
LABOUR FOR PAMEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,200.00 880.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
TAILGATE, TAILLAMP HOUSING PANELS AND REAR
FLOOR PAMEL.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 1,080.00
3,510.00 2,220.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,307.20 6,252.24
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,000.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19021490/Usf3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads solsly for the use and benefit of the Cliont named on the front page of this Report,




